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Rivera, Maribel B

A
From: corphelp
Sent: ‘ Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:24 PM
To: ‘Gen Miller'
Subject: RE: Real Estate Properties by PAR 1], LLC - L10000021225

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Ftorida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. ts committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From' Gen Mlller Fmallto qen@wolllnka coml

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 11:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Real Estate Properties by PAR II, LL.C - L10000021225

in filing annual report this morning for client, an incorrect EIN was entered. Please correct EIN to: 27-2398430. Thank
you.

Gen Miller

Legal Assistant to David J. Wollinka
Wollinka & Wollinka Attorneys at Law
1835 Health Care Drive

Trinity, FL 34655

Phone: 727-937-4177, Ext. 14

Fax: 727-934-3689

Privileged and Confidential

This communication originates from the Law Offices of Wollinka & Wollinka Attorneys at Law, and is protected under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. 52510 -2521. The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disciosure under applicabie laws. If the reader of the message is not the intended
reciplent, or the employee or agent respansible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, printing, reproduction, disclosure or
dissemination of this communication may be subject 1o legal restriction or sanction. Personal messages express views solely of the sender and shall not be
atiributed to the law firm. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or ‘by telephone at (727) 937-4177.
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